George Lardner 8/20/64
Washington Post

1150 15 St., W

Washington, D.Ce 20005

Dear Yeorge,

Your new brwed of fresh-from-sollege newspeople certainly have a real sense of
the imraediacy of newse As & learned vhen L phonsd you %cday and o man angwered at
the nationsl desk. He sald you vere not-dne. I asked i you were on vacation and ho
said, come to thduk ol it, maybe I didn't see hia last week elihew. So, I asked if
in vour absence anyone else was_govering the CIA's ufiorts %o goi FOIA axendad. He
sald he dldn't know but he guesd not. Bgi why cidan't I leave a weesaps? What gocd would
that do if he's on vacation, I asitede Lo guessed nonee 4nd I hod told hin that my.

purpose in phondng ic that I had what might make a litile item.

The CIA's kix cxocutiVe director among other things, told the Engjish sub-
committee that requesters now face delays of up to ihrge years. Enclosed.

And its i?‘omaﬁon bgwheel wrote v that they destroy what ithey tara
"Borment” FOLA roquest files beginning in i¥g years. 4lso enclosede

I miaregd this as one to two years in a reply intended to get to him a little
for other reasons not entirely clear in wy enclosed responsee

But if their claimed backlog is up to thyee years (and I tell you over 13 in
reality) and they destroy those they do not act on beglnning in twe years, ien't it
obvious that some eot dastroyed if peopie Gon't keep aftor them and thus are never
acted upon?

The CIA has been stonewalling SFX assassination records requests for nine
years, aakding for more time, saying they are worlkdng on it end neod mors tivme,
and nowy after I caught them in a very gross lia whon thoy phonied up 4 reason Tfor
rafuging to give mo sven a status report, they gklifch mad say the records of ny
requests probably don't exist anywaye

Why in +h: vorld should *he CIA be so reluctent to disclose nanexempt records
relating to tho sssassination and its investigation, certainly two 65 the more
signifiecen’ cvento in 1recent hdstory?

I don't think vou'd be interested in what else I refer to in telling him that
I caught hinm in a lie but I'LlL provide voples if you arc. It is simply thet he clained
regulations prohibited them from even ruplying to & letter if I owe thom menay, as I
clain I do not; he sent me the alleged regulations; they neither say nor even suggest
any such thing; they prove that it is their violatftw ofantheir regilations that has
o owing them money; and of course he can't address this because I'n correct and
he is a liar.

These people don't evem tell the truth by accident!

Des® wishes,



